

From: Mark Bates

To: Doug Young

Date: December 10, 2013

Subject: Request for \info - File #0714-EX-PL-2013

---

Message:

File No. 0714-EX-PL-2013

Ref. 22256

Mr. Young:

In reply to your inquiry dated 12/5/2013, the applicant states as follows:

The "X" in 10M0WXN was selected for two or more channels containing asynchronous modulation on the carrier. The modulation can be analogue and/or digital (similar to designator "9"), but contains no information (and therefore designated "X"). It is meant to disrupt an individual channel.

Please advise if you have any additional questions regarding this pending application.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for Sensor and Antenna Systems, Lansdale, Inc.